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DATE: April 14, 2011

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk " N

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis X ﬂ/(
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsél V/rn

RE: Docket No. 110078-TX - Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8699 by
KG Communications, LLC d/b/a KG Communications, effective December 31,
2010.

On March 3, 2011, KG Communications, LLC d/b/a KG Communications mailed a
Commission Clerk update information form stating that “XG Communications is out of business
and does not provide any services”. Staff contacted Wayne Rosen, Company President to
discuss the apparent cancellation request. A docket was opened, however, the company does not
wish to pursue a cancellation of its CLEC Certificate at this time. By email dated April 4, 2011,
Wayne Rosen, Company President requested withdrawal of the cancellation docket opened in
error.

Staff has determined that no pendingiSsues need to be a d by the Commission and
no agency action has been takew Pursuant to Section 2.07.C.2.d(4) of<the Administrative
Procedures Manual, staff requegts that this docket be closed administratively.

Should you have any questions, please contact Toni Joy E art at 850/413-6532.

c: Office of the General Counsel (McKay)
Division of Regulatory Compliance (Earnhart)
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